From: Karen. Thompson@postproperties.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2004 9:08 AM
To: e-ori@dol.gov
Subject: New Proposed Rules

I like the concept behind your intentions on the rollover; however, what if
a participant doesn't respond? There is no alternative to a rollover if- -
companies don't have the correct information. It becomes an expense to
companies to keep a participant's account active in the system.

Thanks.

Karen Thompson

Retirement Services Manager

Post Properties, Inc.

4401 Northside Parkway, Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30327

404/846-5609 direct dial
404/846-6161 fax
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